

From: Mike Stitt

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: June 21, 2012

Subject:

---

Message:

Mr. Anthony Serafini,

Thanks for the correspondence.

Regarding,

If you would like to request confidentiality you must submit a request according to the guidelines in section 0.459 of the FCC rules. All confidential material should be placed in a separate exhibit that will be withheld from public view.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of June 21, 2012 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

Is the FCC suggesting that we need request confidentiality in order for the request to be approved?

-Mike